
Finance Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMMonday, March 8, 2021

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

21-0251 February 22, 2021 Finance Committee meeting minutes

 

MeetingMinutesFeb 22-2021-11-11-38.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

21-0252 Request to award Unit X-21 Sewer & Water Reconstruction No. 2 to 

Kruczek Construction, Inc in the amount of $2,110,110 with a 3% 

contingency of $63,303 for a project total not to exceed $2,173,413

 

Award of Contract Unit X-21.pdfAttachments:

21-0253 Request to award a design and engineering services contract for the 

Appleton Public Library to Skidmore, Owings & Merrill in the amount of 

$2,721,389 with a 5% contingency of $136,070 for a project total not to 

exceed $2,857,459, and approve the following related 2021 Budget 

amendment:

Facilities Management Capital Projects Fund

Capital Outlay - Library Project +$457,459

Proceeds of Long-Term Debt +$457,459

to record additional costs of design and engineering services contract (2/3 

vote of Common Council required)

 

2021 Library Architect and Engineers.pdf

SOM Letter to Appleton Community_3-8-2021.pdf

Attachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 3/5/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17002
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5d5a8442-c65b-4741-ae35-f8e3cb489c09.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17003
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e93e91c3-0a91-4a97-bccc-d33de206f319.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17004
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5a6f1209-8b75-4628-920f-3aabb01c5394.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8aae89a2-2007-4cde-96fc-4b5257a8470f.pdf


March 8, 2021Finance Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

21-0254 Request to approve the disposal of surplus beds

 

Finance Committee Bed Donation Memo 2021 (004).pdf

WG&R Brighter Dreams Program.pdf

Attachments:

21-0257 Request to approve Sixth/Seventh Additions to Emerald Valley 

Development Agreement

 

Emerald Valley Development Agreement.pdfAttachments:

21-0263 Request to award the City of Appleton's 2021 Parks Hardscapes Project - 

AMP Parking Lot #3 Reconstruction Project contract to Northeast Asphalt, 

Inc in the amount of $289,788 with a contingency of $50,000 for a project 

total not to exceed $339,788

 

2021 AMP Parking Lot #3 Renovation.pdfAttachments:

21-0264 Request to award the City of Appleton's Wastewater A & S Building's 

HVAC Upgrades Phase 2 Project contract to EGI Mechanical, Inc in the 

amount of $736,577 with a contingency of $13,000 for a project total not to 

exceed $749,577

 

2021 AWWTP S-Building HVAC Upgrdes.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

21-0256 The following 2020 Budget adjustments were approved by the Mayor and 

Finance Director in accordance with Policy:

General Fund - Fire Department

Donations +$    1,000

Miscellaneous Equipment +$    1,000

to record donation from the Bill & Ann Guyon Charitable Fund for the 

purchase of equipment

 

21-0258 Change Order #9 to August Winter and Sons contract as part of the 2017 

AWWTP Improvements Projects totaling $0 resulting in no change from 

prior contingency balance of $144,311

 

AWWTP Improvements Change Order No9.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 3/5/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17005
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a2db797b-dd8d-45f7-9a20-ea50c87db2dd.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ae23b11f-9069-4ea8-9883-b1faead52e12.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17008
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=35e69b6b-1244-4061-865e-a04360b0baa3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17014
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3542f0ca-2548-41c1-943c-d40dccdc4312.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17015
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=581bb681-aa4c-4229-950f-f4295a4549e0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17007
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17009
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9b3efde4-f821-4152-a54a-fd314d5c6fd1.pdf


March 8, 2021Finance Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

21-0259 Contract 44-20 was awarded to Vinton Construction for $2,395,748 with a 

contingency of $42,000 for Asphalt Pavement Reconstruction. Change 

orders were approved totaling $4,438. Final contract amount is 

$2,400,186 with a contingency of $37,562. Payments issued to date total 

$1,872,701.80. Request final payment of $173,127.11

 

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

For questions regarding this agenda, please contact Tony Saucerman at (920) 832-6440.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 3/5/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17010


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Finance Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, February 22, 2021

Call meeting to order1.

Meeting called to order at 5:30pm

Roll call of membership2.

Lobner, Meltzer, Reed and SiebersPresent: 4 - 

CoenenExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

21-0210 February 8, 2021 Finance Committee meeting minutes

 

MeetingMinutesFeb-08-2021-09-44-40.pdfAttachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Lobner, Meltzer, Reed and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Coenen1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

21-0211 Request to award Unit B-21 Asphalt Pavement Reconstruction to Vinton 

Construction Company in the amount of $1,712,148 with a 2.7% 

contingency of $45,625 for a project total not to exceed $1,757,773

 

Award of Contract Unit B-21.pdfAttachments:

Alderperson Coenen arrived at 5:33pm

Siebers moved, seconded by Reed, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Lobner, Coenen, Meltzer, Reed and Siebers5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=16961
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8477b724-e748-4fa7-b0ec-2ae8d5e78baa.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=16962
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=70410f8d-c1b5-4898-a11d-5bc47dcacb7d.pdf


February 22, 2021Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

21-0212 Request approval to write off delinquent accounts receivable invoices 

and personal property taxes (outstanding for more than one year) in the 

following amounts:  2017 accounts receivable invoices of $4,868.80 and 

personal property taxes of $25,246.73; and 2018 accounts receivable 

invoices of $18,747.96 and personal property taxes of $15,096.65

 

Write-off List 2021 for Committee.pdfAttachments:

Reed moved, seconded by Lobner, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Lobner, Coenen, Meltzer, Reed and Siebers5 - 

21-0213 Request to approve the following 2021 Budget amendment:

Valley Transit

Federal Grant +$110,964

Miscellaneous Local Aids +$  27,741

Capital Outlay - Software +$138,705

to record funding for, and purchase of, the Trans Data Management 

software program (2/3 vote of Council required)

 

VT Trans Data Management Memo 2021-02-18.pdfAttachments:

Reed moved, seconded by Coenen, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Lobner, Coenen, Meltzer, Reed and Siebers5 - 

20-0527 Resolution #8-R-20 City of Appleton Brand Study

 

#8-R-20 Branding Resolution-format.pdf

Brand Study RFP Memo.pdf

CoA Brand Study RFP_DRAFT 020121.pdf

Attachments:

Lobner moved, seconded by Reed, that the Report Action Item be held until 

funding of study and implementation cost estimates are available at the June 

21, 2021 Committee meeting. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Lobner, Coenen, Meltzer, Reed and Siebers5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=16963
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ef77ddb0-e45c-492a-a675-d5b95d23a191.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=16964
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=52c3ad82-2243-4286-98e5-f70cfc170232.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=15618
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=88e5653d-d98d-43a1-962b-c40fc97c936a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=496d19b3-ad47-4a55-9039-a9b509f094e2.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=23d2a3ae-d161-4b70-8373-f35719adfbf8.pdf


February 22, 2021Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

21-0215 Request to approve the following 2021 Budget amendment:

Reid Golf Course

Capital Outlay - Parking Lot +$  43,000

Fund Balance - $  43,000

to record funding for and additional spending authority for parking lot 

construction (2/3 vote of Council required)

 

2021 Reid Golf Course Parking Lot Budget Amendment.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Coenen, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Lobner, Coenen, Meltzer, Reed and Siebers5 - 

Information Items6.

21-0214 Contract 2-19 was awarded to Pheifer Brothers Construction for 

$5,460,841 with a contingency of $124,856 for Oneida Street Bridge 

Over Jones Park. Payments issued to date total $4,889,898.53. Request 

final payment of $211,585.89

 

This contract final payment was presented

Adjournment7.

Reed moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Lobner, Coenen, Meltzer, Reed and Siebers5 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=16966
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3d1ee531-c5ec-45bb-98a6-3717d0280045.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=16965


TO:  Finance Committee

 Municipal Services Committee

 Utilities Committee

The Department of Public Works recommends that the following described work:

X-21 Sewer & Water Main Reconstruction No. 2

Be awarded to:  

Name:  Kruczek Construction, Inc.

Address:  3636 Kewaunee Road

Green Bay, WI 54311

In the amount of :

With a 3 % contingency of :

For a project total not to exceed :

In an amount Not To Exceed :

Budget:

Estimate:  

Committee Date:

Council Date: 03/17/21

C I T Y   O F   A P P L E T O N

Department of Public Works

MEMORANDUM

$2,110,110.10

SUBJECT: Award of Contract

**  OR  **

$63,303.30

$2,173,413.40

$2,360,535.00

$2,444,982.50

03/08/21

3/2/2021

J:\ENGINEERING\2ENGINEERS\Felton R\Word\X-21\Contract Award Form X-21.xls



Bid Tabulation

X-21 Sewer and Water Reconstruction (#7535648)
02/22/2021 01:45 PM CST

Unit Price Total $ Unit Price Total $

1 Furnish & Install 12" Water Main Lin. Ft. 4560 $86.00 $392,160.00 $85.00 $387,600.00

2 Furnish & Install 8" Water Main Lin. Ft. 2350 $69.00 $162,150.00 $74.00 $173,900.00

3 Furnish & Install 6" Hydrant Lead Lin. Ft. 105 $89.00 $9,345.00 $83.00 $8,715.00

4 Furnish & Install Hydrant EA 10 $4,650.00 $46,500.00 $4,065.00 $40,650.00

5 Furnish & Install 12" Gate Valve with Box EA 18 $3,350.00 $60,300.00 $3,065.00 $55,170.00

6 Furnish & Install 8" Gate Valve with Box EA 16 $1,925.00 $30,800.00 $1,750.00 $28,000.00

7 Furnish & Install 6" Gate Valve with Box EA 10 $1,350.00 $13,500.00 $1,280.00 $12,800.00

8 Furnish & Install 12" Bend EA 20 $600.00 $12,000.00 $555.00 $11,100.00

9 Furnish & Install 8" Bend EA 25 $300.00 $7,500.00 $300.00 $7,500.00

10 Furnish & Install 1" Service Lin. Ft. 1020 $95.00 $96,900.00 $114.00 $116,280.00

11 Furnish & Install 2" Service Lin. Ft. 10 $110.00 $1,100.00 $220.00 $2,200.00

12 Furnish & Install 1 1/2" Service Lin. Ft. 20 $140.00 $2,800.00 $167.00 $3,340.00

13 Service Connection EA 112 $125.00 $14,000.00 $205.00 $22,960.00

14 Furnish & Install Curb Box (Complete) EA 112 $345.00 $38,640.00 $510.00 $57,120.00

15 Furnish & Install 12" Sanitary Sewer Lin. Ft. 325 $73.00 $23,725.00 $87.00 $28,275.00

16 Furnish & Install 10" Sanitary Sewer Lin. Ft. 1310 $80.00 $104,800.00 $101.00 $132,310.00

17 Furnish & Install 8" Sanitary Sewer Lin. Ft. 1175 $80.00 $94,000.00 $94.00 $110,450.00

18 Reconnect Sanitary Lateral EA 96 $300.00 $28,800.00 $418.00 $40,128.00

19 Furnish & Install 4"-6" Sanitary Lateral Lin. Ft. 2250 $76.50 $172,125.00 $100.00 $225,000.00

20 Furnish & Install Sanitary Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 125 $300.00 $37,500.00 $280.00 $35,000.00

21 Furnish & Install Sanitary Maintenance hole Casting EA 12 $330.00 $3,960.00 $635.00 $7,620.00

22 Disconnect Sanitary Lateral at Main EA 2 $750.00 $1,500.00 $1,400.00 $2,800.00

23 Furnish & Install Flowable Fill Cu. Yds. 60 $100.00 $6,000.00 $72.00 $4,320.00

24 Furnish & Install 19"x 30" Class IV Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 790 $100.00 $79,000.00 $93.00 $73,470.00

25 Furnish & Install 21" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 20 $125.00 $2,500.00 $218.00 $4,360.00

26 Furnish & Install 18" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 350 $85.00 $29,750.00 $67.00 $23,450.00

27 Furnish & Install 15" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 700 $67.00 $46,900.00 $82.00 $57,400.00

28 Furnish & Install 12" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 1695 $62.00 $105,090.00 $69.00 $116,955.00

29 Furnish & Install 12" Storm Lateral Lin. Ft. 25 $70.00 $1,750.00 $78.00 $1,950.00

30 Furnish & Install 6" Storm Lateral Lin. Ft. 1600 $38.00 $60,800.00 $42.00 $67,200.00

31 Furnish & Install 15" Inlet Lead Lin. Ft. 30 $79.00 $2,370.00 $92.00 $2,760.00

32 Furnish & Install 12" Inlet Lead Lin. Ft. 310 $60.00 $18,600.00 $77.00 $23,870.00

33 Furnish & Install 10" Inlet Lead Lin. Ft. 20 $79.00 $1,580.00 $96.00 $1,920.00

34 Storm Lateral Hook-Up EA 25 $200.00 $5,000.00 $355.00 $8,875.00

35 Furnish & Install 8' Dia. Storm Maintenance Manhole EA 1 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $13,200.00 $13,200.00

36 Furnish & Install 6' Dia. Storm Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 22 $525.00 $11,550.00 $515.00 $11,330.00

37 Furnish & Install 5' Dia. Storm Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 12 $550.00 $6,600.00 $396.00 $4,752.00

38 Furnish & Install 4' Dia. Storm Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 60 $315.00 $18,900.00 $275.00 $16,500.00

39 Furnish & Install Storm Maintenance hole Casting EA 14 $365.00 $5,110.00 $646.00 $9,044.00

40 Furnish & Install "E" Inlet w/Frame & Grate EA 13 $1,700.00 $22,100.00 $1,725.00 $22,425.00

41 Furnish & Install "C" Inlet w/Frame & Grate EA 1 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $1,730.00 $1,730.00

42 Abandon Maintenance hole EA 1 $600.00 $600.00 $348.00 $348.00

43 Furnish & Install 8" Concrete Pavement Sq. Yds. 210 $93.00 $19,530.00 $86.00 $18,060.00

44 Furnish & Install Concrete Sidewalk Sq. Ft. 100 $12.25 $1,225.00 $10.00 $1,000.00

45 Spot Repair (Under 9' deep) EA 2 $5,500.00 $11,000.00 $3,750.00 $7,500.00

46 Spot Repair (Over 9' deep) EA 2 $10,000.00 $20,000.00 $7,050.00 $14,100.00

47 Furnish & Paint Pavement Marking Stop Line (18"/24") Lin. Ft. 50 $2.00 $100.00 $1.60 $80.00

48 Furnish & Paint Pavement Marking Crosswalk (6") Lin. Ft. 125 $1.00 $125.00 $1.00 $125.00

49 Furnish & Install Type "D-M" Inlet Protection EA 66 $100.00 $6,600.00 $70.00 $4,620.00

50 Sediment Log Lin. Ft. 70 $10.00 $700.00 $8.00 $560.00

51 Temporary Asphalt Pavement Lump Sum 1 $234,325.10 $234,325.10 $205,000.00 $205,000.00

52 Temporary Traffic Control Lump Sum 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $24,000.00 $24,000.00

53 Removal of Contaminated Soil Cu. Yds. 150 $10.00 $1,500.00 $9.00 $1,350.00

54 Furnish & Install Extra Stone Bedding Tons 150 $10.00 $1,500.00 $1.00 $150.00

Base Bid Total: $2,110,110.10 $2,251,322.00

Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Qty

Kruczek Construction Inc. PTS Contractors, Inc



Bid Tabulation

X-21 Sewer and Water Reconstruction (#7535648)
02/22/2021 01:45 PM CST

1 Furnish & Install 12" Water Main Lin. Ft. 4560

2 Furnish & Install 8" Water Main Lin. Ft. 2350

3 Furnish & Install 6" Hydrant Lead Lin. Ft. 105

4 Furnish & Install Hydrant EA 10

5 Furnish & Install 12" Gate Valve with Box EA 18

6 Furnish & Install 8" Gate Valve with Box EA 16

7 Furnish & Install 6" Gate Valve with Box EA 10

8 Furnish & Install 12" Bend EA 20

9 Furnish & Install 8" Bend EA 25

10 Furnish & Install 1" Service Lin. Ft. 1020

11 Furnish & Install 2" Service Lin. Ft. 10

12 Furnish & Install 1 1/2" Service Lin. Ft. 20

13 Service Connection EA 112

14 Furnish & Install Curb Box (Complete) EA 112

15 Furnish & Install 12" Sanitary Sewer Lin. Ft. 325

16 Furnish & Install 10" Sanitary Sewer Lin. Ft. 1310

17 Furnish & Install 8" Sanitary Sewer Lin. Ft. 1175

18 Reconnect Sanitary Lateral EA 96

19 Furnish & Install 4"-6" Sanitary Lateral Lin. Ft. 2250

20 Furnish & Install Sanitary Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 125

21 Furnish & Install Sanitary Maintenance hole Casting EA 12

22 Disconnect Sanitary Lateral at Main EA 2

23 Furnish & Install Flowable Fill Cu. Yds. 60

24 Furnish & Install 19"x 30" Class IV Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 790

25 Furnish & Install 21" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 20

26 Furnish & Install 18" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 350

27 Furnish & Install 15" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 700

28 Furnish & Install 12" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 1695

29 Furnish & Install 12" Storm Lateral Lin. Ft. 25

30 Furnish & Install 6" Storm Lateral Lin. Ft. 1600

31 Furnish & Install 15" Inlet Lead Lin. Ft. 30

32 Furnish & Install 12" Inlet Lead Lin. Ft. 310

33 Furnish & Install 10" Inlet Lead Lin. Ft. 20

34 Storm Lateral Hook-Up EA 25

35 Furnish & Install 8' Dia. Storm Maintenance Manhole EA 1

36 Furnish & Install 6' Dia. Storm Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 22

37 Furnish & Install 5' Dia. Storm Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 12

38 Furnish & Install 4' Dia. Storm Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 60

39 Furnish & Install Storm Maintenance hole Casting EA 14

40 Furnish & Install "E" Inlet w/Frame & Grate EA 13

41 Furnish & Install "C" Inlet w/Frame & Grate EA 1

42 Abandon Maintenance hole EA 1

43 Furnish & Install 8" Concrete Pavement Sq. Yds. 210

44 Furnish & Install Concrete Sidewalk Sq. Ft. 100

45 Spot Repair (Under 9' deep) EA 2

46 Spot Repair (Over 9' deep) EA 2

47 Furnish & Paint Pavement Marking Stop Line (18"/24") Lin. Ft. 50

48 Furnish & Paint Pavement Marking Crosswalk (6") Lin. Ft. 125

49 Furnish & Install Type "D-M" Inlet Protection EA 66

50 Sediment Log Lin. Ft. 70

51 Temporary Asphalt Pavement Lump Sum 1

52 Temporary Traffic Control Lump Sum 1

53 Removal of Contaminated Soil Cu. Yds. 150

54 Furnish & Install Extra Stone Bedding Tons 150

Base Bid Total:

Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Qty

Unit Price Total $ Unit Price Total $

$88.00 $401,280.00 $100.00 $456,000.00

$78.00 $183,300.00 $80.00 $188,000.00

$75.00 $7,875.00 $96.00 $10,080.00

$4,100.00 $41,000.00 $4,474.00 $44,740.00

$3,350.00 $60,300.00 $3,281.00 $59,058.00

$1,900.00 $30,400.00 $1,886.00 $30,176.00

$1,350.00 $13,500.00 $1,350.00 $13,500.00

$600.00 $12,000.00 $660.00 $13,200.00

$310.00 $7,750.00 $361.00 $9,025.00

$105.00 $107,100.00 $80.00 $81,600.00

$115.00 $1,150.00 $100.00 $1,000.00

$110.00 $2,200.00 $125.00 $2,500.00

$300.00 $33,600.00 $272.00 $30,464.00

$350.00 $39,200.00 $435.00 $48,720.00

$100.00 $32,500.00 $97.00 $31,525.00

$97.00 $127,070.00 $100.00 $131,000.00

$94.00 $110,450.00 $95.00 $111,625.00

$250.00 $24,000.00 $213.00 $20,448.00

$91.00 $204,750.00 $85.00 $191,250.00

$270.00 $33,750.00 $327.00 $40,875.00

$750.00 $9,000.00 $436.00 $5,232.00

$1,500.00 $3,000.00 $716.00 $1,432.00

$100.00 $6,000.00 $124.00 $7,440.00

$97.00 $76,630.00 $96.00 $75,840.00

$150.00 $3,000.00 $114.00 $2,280.00

$88.00 $30,800.00 $100.00 $35,000.00

$79.00 $55,300.00 $95.00 $66,500.00

$78.00 $132,210.00 $70.00 $118,650.00

$78.00 $1,950.00 $67.00 $1,675.00

$57.00 $91,200.00 $60.00 $96,000.00

$90.00 $2,700.00 $73.00 $2,190.00

$83.00 $25,730.00 $66.00 $20,460.00

$80.00 $1,600.00 $89.00 $1,780.00

$200.00 $5,000.00 $213.00 $5,325.00

$6,100.00 $6,100.00 $7,421.00 $7,421.00

$515.00 $11,330.00 $595.00 $13,090.00

$465.00 $5,580.00 $639.00 $7,668.00

$300.00 $18,000.00 $312.00 $18,720.00

$350.00 $4,900.00 $417.00 $5,838.00

$2,000.00 $26,000.00 $1,911.00 $24,843.00

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,920.00 $1,920.00

$500.00 $500.00 $577.00 $577.00

$90.00 $18,900.00 $90.00 $18,900.00

$10.50 $1,050.00 $11.00 $1,100.00

$5,300.00 $10,600.00 $2,607.00 $5,214.00

$6,500.00 $13,000.00 $5,560.00 $11,120.00

$85.00 $4,250.00 $85.00 $4,250.00

$22.00 $2,750.00 $21.00 $2,625.00

$100.00 $6,600.00 $106.00 $6,996.00

$10.00 $700.00 $13.00 $910.00

$225,000.00 $225,000.00 $243,466.00 $243,466.00

$30,000.00 $30,000.00 $38,778.00 $38,778.00

$15.00 $2,250.00 $24.00 $3,600.00

$15.00 $2,250.00 $15.00 $2,250.00

$2,309,055.00 $2,373,876.00

Jossart Brothers, Inc. Dorner Inc.



Bid Tabulation

X-21 Sewer and Water Reconstruction (#7535648)
02/22/2021 01:45 PM CST

1 Furnish & Install 12" Water Main Lin. Ft. 4560

2 Furnish & Install 8" Water Main Lin. Ft. 2350

3 Furnish & Install 6" Hydrant Lead Lin. Ft. 105

4 Furnish & Install Hydrant EA 10

5 Furnish & Install 12" Gate Valve with Box EA 18

6 Furnish & Install 8" Gate Valve with Box EA 16

7 Furnish & Install 6" Gate Valve with Box EA 10

8 Furnish & Install 12" Bend EA 20

9 Furnish & Install 8" Bend EA 25

10 Furnish & Install 1" Service Lin. Ft. 1020

11 Furnish & Install 2" Service Lin. Ft. 10

12 Furnish & Install 1 1/2" Service Lin. Ft. 20

13 Service Connection EA 112

14 Furnish & Install Curb Box (Complete) EA 112

15 Furnish & Install 12" Sanitary Sewer Lin. Ft. 325

16 Furnish & Install 10" Sanitary Sewer Lin. Ft. 1310

17 Furnish & Install 8" Sanitary Sewer Lin. Ft. 1175

18 Reconnect Sanitary Lateral EA 96

19 Furnish & Install 4"-6" Sanitary Lateral Lin. Ft. 2250

20 Furnish & Install Sanitary Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 125

21 Furnish & Install Sanitary Maintenance hole Casting EA 12

22 Disconnect Sanitary Lateral at Main EA 2

23 Furnish & Install Flowable Fill Cu. Yds. 60

24 Furnish & Install 19"x 30" Class IV Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 790

25 Furnish & Install 21" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 20

26 Furnish & Install 18" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 350

27 Furnish & Install 15" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 700

28 Furnish & Install 12" Storm Sewer Lin. Ft. 1695

29 Furnish & Install 12" Storm Lateral Lin. Ft. 25

30 Furnish & Install 6" Storm Lateral Lin. Ft. 1600

31 Furnish & Install 15" Inlet Lead Lin. Ft. 30

32 Furnish & Install 12" Inlet Lead Lin. Ft. 310

33 Furnish & Install 10" Inlet Lead Lin. Ft. 20

34 Storm Lateral Hook-Up EA 25

35 Furnish & Install 8' Dia. Storm Maintenance Manhole EA 1

36 Furnish & Install 6' Dia. Storm Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 22

37 Furnish & Install 5' Dia. Storm Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 12

38 Furnish & Install 4' Dia. Storm Maintenance hole Vert. Ft. 60

39 Furnish & Install Storm Maintenance hole Casting EA 14

40 Furnish & Install "E" Inlet w/Frame & Grate EA 13

41 Furnish & Install "C" Inlet w/Frame & Grate EA 1

42 Abandon Maintenance hole EA 1

43 Furnish & Install 8" Concrete Pavement Sq. Yds. 210

44 Furnish & Install Concrete Sidewalk Sq. Ft. 100

45 Spot Repair (Under 9' deep) EA 2

46 Spot Repair (Over 9' deep) EA 2

47 Furnish & Paint Pavement Marking Stop Line (18"/24") Lin. Ft. 50

48 Furnish & Paint Pavement Marking Crosswalk (6") Lin. Ft. 125

49 Furnish & Install Type "D-M" Inlet Protection EA 66

50 Sediment Log Lin. Ft. 70

51 Temporary Asphalt Pavement Lump Sum 1

52 Temporary Traffic Control Lump Sum 1

53 Removal of Contaminated Soil Cu. Yds. 150

54 Furnish & Install Extra Stone Bedding Tons 150

Base Bid Total:

Bid 

Item
Item Description Unit Qty

Unit Price Total $ Unit Price Total $

$94.00 $428,640.00 $120.00 $547,200.00

$84.00 $197,400.00 $99.00 $232,650.00

$90.00 $9,450.00 $100.00 $10,500.00

$3,850.00 $38,500.00 $4,300.00 $43,000.00

$3,000.00 $54,000.00 $3,100.00 $55,800.00

$1,800.00 $28,800.00 $1,800.00 $28,800.00

$1,200.00 $12,000.00 $1,350.00 $13,500.00

$800.00 $16,000.00 $700.00 $14,000.00

$350.00 $8,750.00 $360.00 $9,000.00

$82.00 $83,640.00 $100.00 $102,000.00

$120.00 $1,200.00 $120.00 $1,200.00

$110.00 $2,200.00 $120.00 $2,400.00

$260.00 $29,120.00 $350.00 $39,200.00

$250.00 $28,000.00 $325.00 $36,400.00

$120.00 $39,000.00 $110.00 $35,750.00

$110.00 $144,100.00 $103.00 $134,930.00

$102.00 $119,850.00 $100.00 $117,500.00

$300.00 $28,800.00 $350.00 $33,600.00

$84.00 $189,000.00 $105.00 $236,250.00

$280.00 $35,000.00 $400.00 $50,000.00

$650.00 $7,800.00 $700.00 $8,400.00

$500.00 $1,000.00 $1,200.00 $2,400.00

$100.00 $6,000.00 $150.00 $9,000.00

$122.00 $96,380.00 $110.00 $86,900.00

$340.00 $6,800.00 $100.00 $2,000.00

$80.00 $28,000.00 $85.00 $29,750.00

$70.00 $49,000.00 $80.00 $56,000.00

$66.00 $111,870.00 $74.00 $125,430.00

$90.00 $2,250.00 $84.00 $2,100.00

$56.00 $89,600.00 $64.00 $102,400.00

$90.00 $2,700.00 $85.00 $2,550.00

$70.00 $21,700.00 $75.00 $23,250.00

$90.00 $1,800.00 $72.00 $1,440.00

$200.00 $5,000.00 $250.00 $6,250.00

$16,000.00 $16,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

$516.00 $11,352.00 $700.00 $15,400.00

$500.00 $6,000.00 $550.00 $6,600.00

$450.00 $27,000.00 $400.00 $24,000.00

$450.00 $6,300.00 $500.00 $7,000.00

$1,800.00 $23,400.00 $2,000.00 $26,000.00

$1,800.00 $1,800.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

$500.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

$90.00 $18,900.00 $90.00 $18,900.00

$13.50 $1,350.00 $12.00 $1,200.00

$4,000.00 $8,000.00 $5,000.00 $10,000.00

$8,275.00 $16,550.00 $7,000.00 $14,000.00

$82.00 $4,100.00 $82.00 $4,100.00

$22.00 $2,750.00 $22.00 $2,750.00

$100.00 $6,600.00 $100.00 $6,600.00

$20.00 $1,400.00 $10.00 $700.00

$242,000.00 $242,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00

$50,000.00 $50,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

$30.00 $4,500.00 $30.00 $4,500.00

$15.00 $2,250.00 $25.00 $3,750.00

$2,374,102.00 $2,600,050.00

Soper Sewer & Water, LLC.
Carl Bowers & Sons                         

Const Co. Inc.



 
 

 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

PARKS, RECREATION & FACILITIES 
MANAGEMENT 

Dean R. Gazza, Director 
1819 East Witzke Boulevard 

Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-8401 
(920) 832-5572 FAX (920) 993-3103 

Email - dean.gazza@appleton.org 
 
TO:  Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Dean R. Gazza, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management 
 
DATE:  3/8/2021 
 
RE:  Action Item:  Award contract to Skidmore, Owings & Merrill for design and 

engineering services for the Appleton Public Library for a contract of $2,721,389 and 
a 5% design contingency of $137,744 for a contract not to exceed $2,857,459 and 
approve the related 2021 Budget amendment. 

 
 
On February 4, 2021, Proposals were received from 11 architectural firms for design and 
engineering services to redesign the Appleton Public Library (APL).  After review of the proposals 
by an 11-person panel of City staff, elected officials and citizens, two of those firms were chosen and 
subsequently interviewed on February 23, 2021.  Upon conclusion of the interviews, reference calls, 
and discussion among the panel, the firm of Skidmore, Owings & Merrill (SOM) was unanimously 
selected by the review team to be recommended for award of the contract.   
 
The process to get to this step began during the 2020 city budget process when the Common Council 
approved funding to begin the design to address the community’s longstanding library   This was 
after a dozen years of planning and studies that provided valuable information to help define the 
needs of the Library.  Since the adoption of the 2021 budget, which included $26.4M for the overall 
Library project spread across three fiscal years, the following events have occurred: 
 

• December 9, 2020 – Public Listening Session conducted to obtain input into the Request for 
Proposals (RFP) to hire a consultant for architectural and engineering services. Holding a 
public listening session at the RFP stage was a new addition to the City’s standard process. 

• December 15, 2020 – RFP Draft reviewed with the Library Board. 
• December 16, 2020 – RFP Draft reviewed with the Common Council. 
• December 17, 2020 – Final RFP released and advertised including updates based on 

feedback provided by the public, Library Board and Common Council. 
• February 4, 2021 – Proposals received from 11 firms. 
• March 3, 2021 – 11-member review team recommends Skidmore, Owings, & Merrill upon 

reviewing proposals and performing reference checks.  
 

mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org


The Proposal review team consisted of City Departmental Directors, Deputy Directors and staff 
representing Facilities & Construction Management, Library, Community & Economic Development 
and Public Works Friends of the Library, Library Board, Common Council and the Mayor. 
 
Proposals were evaluated based on the terms put forth in the RFP:  relevant experience, project 
success, project team, project understanding/study methodology, project schedule, and cost.  It was 
important that the firms clearly demonstrated experience in the design of libraries as well as an 
understanding of and ability to articulate the important role of the public library in our community.  
Additionally, the firms had to present a commitment to listening and the ability to foster strong, 
representative public engagement throughout the design process resulting in meaningful input into 
the eventual library design. 
 
Specifically, SOM demonstrated an understanding and approach to the project that illustrated their 
depth of experience, knowledge in library design and construction, listening skills and importance of 
garnering meaningful public input and building trust throughout the process.  In addition, they have 
significant experience in building re-use, equity and inclusion, sustainability, technology, operational 
efficiency, and many important key factors necessary for a successful library. 
 
SOM is a passionate collective of architects, designers, engineers, and planners, dedicated to 
designing treasured public buildings and have significant experience in library design.  Established 
in 1936, SOM brings a global perspective with Midwest roots.  They are known as a leader in design 
with extensive experience and is often selected for significant projects.  Currently, SOM is the 
selected firm to design the Mulva Cultural Center in DePere, WI.  SOM made the decision to 
propose on our project realizing Appleton is a vibrant community and this a unique project that 
combines a newly updated facility that will have a significant impact on the neighborhood and 
residents. 
 
SOM is a firm with a significant depth of skills and experience and the team they have assembled for 
Appleton is highly skilled and experienced in award-winning design. In addition to their impressive 
credentials, they have demonstrated an open, curious and down-to-earth style that was reinforced in 
conversations with their references.  They are known for balancing design, functionality, and the 
technical needs of a project to provide spaces that serve generations. 
 
Therefore, based on a careful review of the information provided, and subsequent personal 
interviews of firm representatives, the review team respectfully and unanimously recommends 
awarding a contract to  the architectural firm of Skidmore, Owings & Merrill for $2,721,389 with a 
design contingency of 5% for a contract total not to exceed $2,857,459.  Note that both reimbursable 
and contingency expenses are only utilized as needed and allowed per contract and authorization by 
the project manager.   
 
The fees provided by the firms interviewed averaged $2,612,533.  Though the request for proposal 
was very specific, firms varied in what was included and/or did not meet completely meet the 
requirements in the RFP.  SOM’s proposal was very extensive and included all services requested 
which is reflected in their pricing. 
   
The 2021 Budget includes $2,400,000 for library design services. It was anticipated design would 
begin in 2021 and construction would begin in 2022.  This contract also includes construction 
administration services to be completed in 2022.  Rather than creating two separate contracts, it is 
standard practice to issue one contract to include all services.  In order to provide the additional 
spending authority for the anticipated cost of this contract, a 2021 Budget amendment is also being 



proposed for $457,459, which will be deducted from the existing project total of $26.4 million as 
approved in the 2021 Budget and Service Plan.  It is anticipated that any budgeted funds related to 
this contract that are not expended in 2021 would be carried over to 2022.    
 
Please feel free to contact me at 832-5572 with any questions, or by email at 
dean.gazza@appleton.org.   

mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org


SKIDMORE, OWINGS & MERRILL LLP 

March 5, 2021

Dear Appleton Community,

On behalf of the entire SOM team, we are absolutely thrilled to be selected as the design firm for your new library, and 
we consider it a privilege to work with you to realize a new, specially-designed building that will serve the Appleton 
community for the next generation and beyond. 

To achieve this goal, we will welcome engagement and input from various stakeholders from the city and Library 
staff, the Library Board of Trustees, City of Appleton Common Council, to Friends of the Appleton Public Library, 
community groups, and the public. We are committed to engaging a wide range of voices and an inclusive process to 
create a design reflective of your diverse community. Listening to you and understanding your goals as a community 
will be the driving force of our design—we won't begin designing until we hear from you! Our mission is to create a 
design that successfully meets your needs and aspirations and that appropriately reflects the culture of the Appleton 
community. We will set out to design a space that enriches the environment, fulfills the Library's operational needs, 
and instills a sense of pride for the community. 

We understand the responsibility that comes with publicly-funded civic projects. We realize that we are entrusted 
with a community facility that has served this community for 40 years and are shaping investments in the future 
of Appleton. We will strive to maximize the benefit and reach of these investments. To this end, we will give serious 
consideration to the possibility of adaptively reusing the existing structure—and the benefits offered—versus creating 
an entirely new building. Our focus is finding creative, cost-effective, project-specific solutions that respond to your 
needs. We are not just working for you—we become a part of your team. 

We regularly take on projects of all shapes and types, public and private, near home and abroad. Our design 
philosophy is rooted in pragmatism with a diverse portfolio of projects ranging from small renovations to large 
mixed-use developments. Our work in the public sector ranges from libraries and schools to plazas and parks, and 

SKIDMORE, OWINGS & MERRILL LLP
224 SOUTH MICHIGAN AVENUE
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60604

Little Italy Branch Library, Chicago, IllinoisChinatown Public Library, Chicago, Illinois



SKIDMORE, OWINGS & MERRILL LLP 

represents our firm's commitment to creating spaces that enhance the lives of the communities they serve. 
Visiting our recently completed library projects in Chicago and around the country provides a sense of 
accomplishment seeing the librarians at work, patrons engaged, and children at play—reading, learning, and 
interacting. They represent places for everyone.

In your project we recognize an exciting design opportunity to create a unique project that requires bold, creative 
thinking grounded in practicality. We've identified several key focus areas for the new library and will use these as the 
guiding principles in our process: establish a nucleus for Appleton; feature upgraded, state-of-the-art technology; 
create an open, inviting space filled with natural light; employ sustainable, energy efficient strategies; foster a 
welcoming and safe environment; lead an inclusive, community-driven process; and craft flexible, adaptable spaces. 

To bring your vision to life, we have thoughtfully curated a team with experience working in Wisconsin, most recently 
for the Mulva Cultural Center, just a few miles down the Fox River in De Pere. The knowledge we have gained in local 
culture, climate, and construction strategies, along with a respect for Wisconsin's history of craftsmanship, will allow 
us to hit the ground running on your behalf. 

It is an honor to support the Library and its mission by designing a civic gem and an extraordinary place of education 
and culture that will serve Appleton for generations to come. We are excited to get started and we look forward to 
working with you.

With sincere gratitude for the opportunity,

Adam Semel  Scott Duncan
Partner   Partner

Billie Jean King Main Library, Long Beach, CaliforniaWest Loop Branch Library, Chicago, IllinoisLittle Italy Branch Library, Chicago, Illinois



 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

 

 

 

TO:  Finance Committee 

 

FROM: Tony Saucerman, Finance Director 

  Kurt Eggebrecht, Health Officer 

  Jeff Fait, Purchasing Manager 

 

DATE:  3/8/2021 

 

RE: Approval of Disposal of Surplus Beds 

 

 

Background 

Early in the COVID-19 pandemic, discussions between public health and health-care leadership 

centered around containment and response to this novel virus. China, Italy and other countries 

experienced that hospital capacity could not keep pace with the number in need of care. 

Anticipating that this same experience could happen in our State and community, efforts went into 

planning for a what has been termed “Alternative Care Facility”. This concept was discussed at 

Common Council meetings where we had explored and prepared plans to utilize the Fox Cities 

Exhibition Center as a location to care for residents that remained too ill to return to home yet, by 

remaining in the hospital, would prevent a new resident with more acute disease symptoms from 

getting urgent care. The plan projected a potential need for 200 beds, which were purchased from 

WG&R Furniture. Although our planning was prudent, as we did in fact reach this capacity 

limitation at our area hospitals, we were able to transport these patients to the Alternative Care 

Facility at State Fair Park in Milwaukee rather than open a local facility. The purchase of 200 beds 

was a decision made in an environment of addressing life safety as our primary objective within 

our EOC Incident Action Plan and the support of hospital capacity. We are pleased that this 

resource was not deployed, and we are now at a point in time that these resources can be released 

for another useful purpose for the greater good.  The supplier has patiently stored the beds in their 

warehouse for 10 months but requires a disposition at this time. 

 

CARES Funding 

The beds were originally purchased using CARES grant funds from the federal government 

which were passed down from the State of Wisconsin through the “Routes to Recovery” grant.  

No local property tax dollars were used to make this purchase.  Since the funds to make the 

initial purchase were made from federal grant funds, any proceeds from the sale or disposition of 

the mattresses/frames must be returned to the federal government. 

 

Disposal Considerations 

When it was determined the beds would no longer be necessary, the City reached out to local 

agencies that might have a need for a large allotment of hospital-style beds including Brewster 

Village and ThedaCare for use in their assisted living facilities or at-home program.   Due to a 

lack of City storage capacity, it was important to find an agency that could take possession of the 



entire allotment of beds rather than trying to distribute them out piecemeal to several 

organizations.  The City has neither the storage capacity nor the manpower to undergo such a 

distribution effort without incurring significant additional costs. Unfortunately, due to various 

reasons, such as specific requirements of bed/mattress requirements from their regulatory 

agencies, although they were appreciative, none of the agencies contacted were able to accept the 

beds.   

 

After several communications with our supplier WG&R, they proposed an option that would (1) 

refund the City 25% of the cost of the bed frames along with the delivery/set-up charge, 

approximately $18,131 (which would be returned to the federal government) and, (2) distribute 

the entire allotment  of mattresses to homes of children in need throughout Northeast Wisconsin 

through their charitable program called “Brighter Dreams.” A listing of those homes would be 

supplied to the City to verify that the mattresses were delivered as promised. 

 

In light of our previous unsuccessful efforts to place the beds independently, along with the 

City’s pressing responsibility to take possession of the property, we feel this disposal method is 

the most desirable option as it allows the City to avoid additional storage and distribution costs 

while also repurposing the mattresses to those in need.  Therefore, we respectfully request the 

Committee’s approval to move forward with this option. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this request, or would like further clarification, please feel 

free to contact any one of us. 

 

 

 

 
 





























 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

PARKS, RECREATION & FACILITIES 

MANAGEMENT 

Dean R. Gazza, Director 

1819 East Witzke Boulevard 

Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-8401 

(920) 832-5572  FAX (920) 993-3103 

Email - dean.gazza@appleton.org 

TO:  Finance Committee 

 

FROM: Dean R. Gazza 

 

DATE:  3/8/2021 

 

RE: Action:  Award the City of Appleton’s “2021 Parks Hardscapes Project – AMP 

Parking Lot #3 Reconstruction Project” contract to Northeast Asphalt, Inc. in the 

amount of $289,788.02 with a contingency of $50,000 for a project total not to 

exceed $339,788.02.   

 

 

The 2021 Capital Improvement Plan includes $700,000 to repair hardscapes at various city 

parks. Of that amount, $400,000 has been allocated to reconstruct the AMP Parking Lot #3. The 

balance of the 2021 Parks Hardscape Improvements budget was will be utilized at several other 

parks including, but not limited to: Pierce Park, Appleton Memorial Park, and Highview Trail. 

The recommendations for repairs were determined by our consulting engineer after a hardscape 

audit was completed at the site. 

 

The bids were received as follows: 

 

Northeast Asphalt, Inc. (low bid)  $289,788.02 

Peters Concrete Co.     $313,397.30 

MCC, Inc.     $333,527.01 

Vinton Construction Co.   $379,868.38 

Sommers Construction Co., Inc.  $387,331.61 

 

  

Our consulting engineer has written the City of Appleton a formal letter of recommendation to 

award the contract to Northeast Asphalt, Inc. The Parks, Recreation, and Facilities Management 

Department has also reviewed the bids and is in agreement with the engineer’s recommendation. 

Therefore, we recommend awarding the contract to Northeast Asphalt, Inc. in the amount of 

$289,788.02 plus a contingency of $50,000 only to be utilized as needed. 

 

Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions. 
 

mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org
mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org


 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

PARKS, RECREATION & FACILITIES 

MANAGEMENT 

Dean R. Gazza, Director 

1819 East Witzke Boulevard 

Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-8401 

(920) 832-5572  FAX (920) 993-3103 

Email - dean.gazza@appleton.org 

TO:  Finance Committee 

 

FROM: Dean R. Gazza 

 

DATE:  3/8/2021 

 

RE: Action: Award the City of Appleton’s "Wastewater A & S Building’s HVAC 

Upgrades Phase 2 Project" contract to EGI Mechanical, Inc. in the amount of 

$736,577 with a contingency of $13,000 for a project total not to exceed 

$749,577. 

 

 

The 2020/2021 Capital Improvement Plan includes $750,000 to complete Phase 2 of the 

Wastewater A & S Building’s HVAC Upgrades Project. In 2020 Phase 1 of the project was 

completed which included HVAC Upgrades to the A Building and installation of a central chiller 

which will serve both A & S Buildings. Phase 2 of this project includes upgrading the HVAC 

equipment in the S Building and connecting that equipment to the central chiller that was 

installed as part of Phase 1. 

 

The bids were received as follows: 

 

EGI Mechanical, Inc.  (low bid)   $736,577 

Sure-Fire, Inc.      $740,000 

Great Lakes Mechanical, Inc.    $750,500 

B & P Mechanical, Inc.    $823,928 

August Winter & Son, Inc.    $873,800 

  

Our consulting engineer has written the City of Appleton a formal letter of recommendation to 

award the contract to EGI Mechanical, Inc. The Parks, Recreation, and Facilities Management 

Department has also reviewed the bids and is in agreement with the engineer's recommendation. 

Therefore, we recommend awarding the contract to EGI Mechanical, Inc. in the amount of 

$736,577 plus a contingency of $13,000 only to be utilized as needed. 

 

Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions. 
 

mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org
mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                     “…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

Department of Utilities  
Wastewater Treatment Plant 

2006 E Newberry Street 
Appleton, WI  54915-3128 

920-832-5945 tel. 
920-832-5949 fax  

 

To: Chairperson Kyle Lobner and Members of the Finance Committee 
 

From: Chris Stempa, Utilities Deputy Director 
 

CC: Chris Shaw, Utilities Director 

Kelli Rindt, Enterprise Fund Accounting Manager 
 

Date: February 26, 2021   
 

Re: Change Order #9 to August Winter and Sons contract as part of the 2017 AWWTP 

Improvements Projects totaling $0 resulting in no change from prior contingency 

balance of $144,311 
 

 

On January 7, 2019 Common Council approved contract for the 2017 Appleton Wastewater 

Treatment Plant (AWWTP) Improvements Project to August Winter and Sons Inc. in the amount 

of $1,721,500 plus a 10% contingency of $172,150 for a total cost not to exceed $1,893,650.  

Change Orders #1 through #8 were previously brought forward as informational items to the 

Finance Committee.  A summary of change orders through Change Order #9 is summarized 

below.     
 

Change Order Cost Description 

CO#1 $1,565 Remove asbestos insulation in lower level of F-1 Building; modify 

steel framing wall connection in F-2 Building 

CO#2 $5,703 Add exterior dual layer filter to blower intake louvers 

CO#3 $1,500  Change control/monitoring of HP Blower 3 discharge valve from Plant 

SCADA to Blower 3 local control panel 

CO#4 $500  K-Bldg Electrical Room MCC bucket reconfiguration 

CO#5 $1,167  F1-Bldg I-Panel 4001 ethernet switch addition 

CO#6 $15,865  K-Bldg gas mix compressor purchase 

CO#7 $1,539  F2 Building Blower #2 intake louver insulation installation 

CO#8 $0  Modify Substantial (July 14, 2020) and Final Completion dates (July 

21, 2020) 

CO#9 $0  Modify Final Completion Date to April 5, 2021 to accommodate 

completion of punch list items including no cost modifications to gas 

mix compressor cooling radiators and installation of RFE pipe 

insulation, installation of K-Building snow roof guard. 

   

 

If you have any questions regarding the project or the associated change orders please contact 

Chris Stempa at 832-2353. 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_MeetingMinutesFeb 22-2021-11-11-38
	0002_1_Award of Contract Unit X-21
	0003_1_2021 Library Architect and Engineers
	0003_2_SOM Letter to Appleton Community_3-8-2021
	0004_1_Finance Committee Bed Donation Memo 2021 (004)
	0004_2_WGR Brighter Dreams Program
	0005_1_Emerald Valley Development Agreement
	0006_1_2021 AMP Parking Lot 3 Renovation
	0007_1_2021 AWWTP S-Building HVAC Upgrdes
	0009_1_AWWTP Improvements Change Order No9

